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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 4, 2Ol
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Re: KFRI, West Odessa, TX (FIN: 85633)
FCC File No. BSTA-20170803AA1
Request Cancellation of STA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation, licensee of the above-referenced NCE FM
station, this letter is to request that the special temporary authority for KFRJ to operate at
reduced power and with a temporary transmitter (File No. BSTA-20 1 70803AA1) be cancelled.
The station returned to full power operations on January 4, 2018. Accordingly, the special
temporary authority to operate at reduced power is no longer necessary.

Please update your records to reflect this dismissal request. Should there be any
questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

cc:

	

Dale Bickel


